Pinnacle Real Estate Management

P.O. Box 70580 Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 29572
Phone (843)449-8103, Fax (843)449-9112

Hurricane Mathew update 10/11/2016

Dear Malibu Pointe homeowners,

Hurricane Mathew did next to no damage at your property. We had 2 exit
signs damaged, 2 mirrors in the garage area, dumpster fence and dumpster

gate.

We went through every unit and no one had any damage or water intrusion.
Over all Malibu came through with flying colors. Due to the dedication and
efforts of Pinnacle Mgt and your onsite building manager Dean, we were
totally prepared for this storm. If you see Dean please give him a big “thank
you” for his efforts. Alot of debris clean up is on going and we will have the
above mentioned items repaired soon...

John Johansen
Executive Vice President, Owner
Pinnacle Real Estate Management. LLC



